

CHENG YU TUNG EAST ASIAN LIBRARY



Jack Itsuo Hemmy (Henmi) fonds
Accession 2023.04

Elizabeth Carroll, 2023

Table of Contents

Jack Itsuo Hemmy (Henmi) fonds	1
Biographical note	3
Scope and Content	4
Series 1: Caravan Tokyo	5
Series 2: Church	6
Series 3: Japanese Consulate	6
Series 4: Nipponia Home	6
Series 5: Japanese Canadian Community	7
Series 6: Okazaki Family	7
Series 7: Henmi Family	8
Series 8: Hemmy Family	8
Series 9: Personal Files	8
Series 10: Newspapers	9
Appendix	9

Biographical note

Jack Itsuo Henmi (sometimes spelt Hemmy) was born February 3, 1923 in Victoria, B.C. He was the eldest child of Sokichi Henmi (1894-1967) and Tatsu Henmi, nee Uchimi (b. 1895). He had a brother, Robert Hiroshi Henmi (b. 1928).

Sokichi Henmi immigrated to Canada in 1913, following his father, Kanekichi Henmi (1872-1935) who had come in 1907. Sokichi most likely immigrated with his mother Toyo Henmi nee Okuda (b. 1872). The two men began as fishermen, though Sokichi briefly worked at the Gorge Tea Garden. Later, he would take up a dry-cleaning business, "Central Cleaners and Dryers" in Victoria B.C. During WWI, Sokichi was conscripted into the army, but did not show up for the physical. Japanese were exempt from military duty, yet the conscription order still required a physical. At the request from his mother Kanekichi, Sokichi was allowed to return to his work thanks to Rev. Kosaburo Shimizu negotiating his release and the judge dismissing his case. Tatsu Henmi immigrated to Canada in 1919 to join her husband, whom she married in a ceremony in 1918 in Japan where the groom was absent.

Kanekichi and Toyo would later welcome two daughters, Cindy Eiko Henmi (1914-1990) and Yaeko Henmi ([1917]-2002). Eiko would become a prominent figure in Japanese Canadian rights, and Canadian literature as a poet. She wrote for *The New Canadian*, and sometimes published under the pseudonym Cinderella. She, like her brother, would eventually make her way to Montreal after internment.

Sokichi was an active member in the Japanese Canadian community in Victoria. He, with the help of Kunio Uyede helped to fundraise for a Judo Club dojo. At the beginning of relocation when Japanese Canadians were being forced off Vancouver Island, he and other community leaders approached the British Columbia Securities Commission to help facilitate the move as it had been in limbo for months.

Tastu and Sokichi soon welcomed two sons, Jack Itsuo Henmi and Robert Hiroshi Henmi (b. 1928). The two boys grew up in Victoria B.C. and enjoyed a variety of activities including basketball, Judo, and playing music. Jack graduated Victoria Highschool, class of '42. His life was turned upside-down with the war. He tried to join the Canadian Army but was rejected. When forced to move off of Vancouver Island, the Henmi's made their way to Sandon, B.C. Jack was a young, single man and thus separated from them, and sent east to manual labor jobs. He worked at a sugar beet farm in Glencoe Ontario, then went on to Port Credit. By 1943, Jack found employment with Stark Electrical Instrument Company, which allowed him to move to Toronto, ON.

Jack Itsuo Henmi began using "Hemmy" as his last name after coming to Toronto. He quickly joined the growing group of Nisei and other Japanese Canadians who had made their way to the city after being interned and forced out of the West coast. On November 17, 1945 Jack married Mary Ruriko Okazaki (b. 1919). They had four sons.

Jack Itsuo Hemmy fonds Accession 2023.04

Mary Ruriko Okazaki was the daughter of Seisuke Okazaki (1888-1965) and Tomeyo Okazaki nee Yamada (1887-1944). She also had a brother, Arthur Kiyoto Okazaki (b. 1921). Seisuke immigrated to Canada in 1907 and worked as a chauffeur. He later pivoted to dry-cleaning, and became the owner of Victory Cleaners in Vancouver, B.C. During internment, the family eventually moved to Toronto, ON.

Jack Hemmy's first job in Toronto was with Stark Electrical Instrument Co. in 1943. He moved to the city and joined the many other Japanese Canadians who were also finding employment and community. He enrolled in Ryerson Institute of Technology's Photography program, taking night courses. Jack entered a two-year apprenticeship with Clement Staila Co. Ltd, learning photostat operations and reproduction. After completing the apprenticeship, he continued to work there for 13 years. In 1967, he started Dyna Photostat Service Ltd. He continued to run and operate the business for 10 years. 1977 brough Jack to Leslie Advertising as Account Executive. By the 1980s Jack taught as a reprographer within the Technological Studies Department of Ontario College of Art (now Ontario College of Art & Design University), retiring in 1988. Throughout his career, Jack took on freelance work, primarily from the Japanese Canadian community. He worked for *The New Canadian*, photographed events held by the Japanese Consulate in Toronto, and covered many gatherings at the Japanese Canadian Cultural Centre.

References:

Findlay, Kaitlin. "The Story of Cinderella." Landscapes of Injustice. Last modified October 13, 2020. https://www.landscapesofinjustice.com/touched-by-dispossession/landscapes-of-injustice-claim-series-4-the-story-of-cinderella/

Japanese Canadian Artists Directory. "Eiko Henmi." Accessed May 24, 2023. https://japanesecanadianartists.com/artist/eiko-henmi/

Shimizu, Yoshio. "Toshio Uyede's Reminisces of the Victoria Judo Club." *Nikkei Images* 8, no. 3 (Autumn 2003): 10. https://centre.nikkeiplace.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/04/2003-Volume-8-No.-3.pdf

Shimizu, Yoshio. "Yon's Story: The Nisei farm camps of Southwestern Ontario (1942-1944)." University of Windsor. Accessed June 12, 2023. https://cdigs.uwindsor.ca/omeka-s/s/nisei/page/yonstory

Switzer, Anne-Lee and Gordon. *Gateway to Promise: Canada's First Japanese Community*. Victoria: Ti-Jean Press, 2012.

Scope and Content

Dates range: 1900s-1999

Extent: 19 boxes (5 linear meters)

Jack Itsuo Hemmy fonds Accession 2023.04

The records are comprised primarily of photographs taken and collected by Jack Hemmy and his family. Textual records are also included.

Personal family records from both the Henmi's and the Okazaki's follow the first members to settle in Canada, their forced uprooting during WWII, and eventually settling in Toronto. Textual records tell how Jack Hemmy was uprooted as a young man and sent East, away from the rest of his family. Many family photo albums have been kept, spanning from the turn of the century and continuing up until the 70s and 80s, spanning four generations.

Records are also collected from the many community events held by the Japanese Canadian community in Toronto. Jack attended many diverse events related to the community and was often the photographer for them. These photographs span from the Japanese Canadian Cultural Centre, the Japanese Consulate, heritage events held at Ontario Place, and sports events. These records span primarily from the 1950s onwards, as the majority of them are from Jack's time in Toronto.

Note: Most photographs from the 1940s onward were taken by Jack Hemmy, and should be noted in any citations.

Arrangement: Records were kept with similar records, but no strong original order was discernable. Due to the variety of mediums, like materials were housed together for most efficient use of space and concerns over long term preservation. Digitization of albums for preservation is planned and will affect the future arrangement of many photographs. Titles were taken from the envelops or file folders that originally stored the documents. Titles in square brackets have been created by the Archivist.

Access: No restrictions on access, except when handling material where there are preservation concerns.

Boxes:

Related material:

Series 1: Caravan Tokyo

1964 - 1998

The Toronto International Caravan began in 1969 and ran until 2004. It was a city-wide event meant to celebrate Toronto's growing diversity. Cultural groups could host pavilions named after a city from their country, offering guests and visitors a look into their culture. Food, drink, dance, music, and other cultural practices were celebrated. Young women would also compete first in a beauty pageant to become Miss. Tokyo, and then she would go on to compete for

Jack Itsuo Hemmy fonds Accession 2023.04

Miss. Caravan. The Japanese Canadian community became a regular participant, hosting their Tokyo pavilion at the Japanese Canadian Cultural Centre on 123 Wynford Drive. They were regularly awarded Best Pavilion and Best Theme Exterior.

Jack Hemmy regularly photographed these events. Photographs include the beauty pageants, cultural dance events, cultural music events, and exterior shots of the decorated pavilion. Textual records include program books, tickets, and passes to the events.

Boxes: Box 1, Box 2, Box 17

Series 2: Church

1965 - 1996

Jack Hemmy was a member of the Konko Church. He regularly photographed the Reverends and special ceremonies at the Konko Church in Scarborough. He also was invited and photographed Buddhist events in the city.

This Series is primarily composed of photographs from both the Konko Church and events from the Buddhist community in Toronto. Some textual material is included.

Boxes: Box 1, Box 2

Series 3: Japanese Consulate

1955 - 1999

The Government of Japan has a Consulate in Toronto and often holds outreach events, inviting members of the Japanese Canadian community. Conversely, the Japanese Canadian Cultural Centre often holds welcome parties and events for the Japanese Consul-General. Jack Hemmy photographed many of these formal and less formal events, making personal connections with the Japanese Consul-Generals over the years. Hemmy would go on to photograph the Japanese Prime Minister Yasuhiro Nakasone during a visit to Canada. He was also invited to photograph Canadians receiving the Order of the Rising Sun.

The material in the series is primarily composed of photographs taken by Jack Hemmy.

Boxes: Box 1, Box 2, Box 3, Box 5, Box 6, Box 17

Series 4: Nipponia Home

1972 - 1998

Nipponia Home was a seniors home dedicated to Japanese Canadian seniors. The home was the creation of Yasutaro Yamaga, with later help from others of the community. Nipponia Home began in 1958 in Beamsville, O.N. The facility grew, with a expansion to the building in the 90s. The seniors home was closed in 2000. Jack Hemmy attended events at Nipponia Home as a photographer. This included the ground breaking ceremony for the extension, and celebrating operational milestones.

The series is comprised of primarily photographs, though some textual records from events are included.

Boxes: Box 2, Box 3, Box 17

Series 5: Japanese Canadian Community

1931 - 1998

Jack Hemmy regularly photographed events for *The New Canadian*, and thus attended many local events put on by or of interest to the Japanese Canadian community. Some of the photographs included were published by *The New Canadian*. Bon Odori's at Ontario Place and Toronto City Hall, ringing of the Centennial Temple Bell, opening celebrations of Japanese corporation Canadian headquarters, and many events at the Japanese Canadian Cultural Centre are included. Hemmy was also invited to photograph many Kendo championships in Toronto. As the series deals with local events, local, provincial, and federal politicians appear in the photographs.

Photographs make up the majority of the series, though included are some textual material. The textual material is often playbooks, pamphlets, and other program books for the various events photographed.

Boxes: Box 2, Box 3, Box 4, Box 5, Box 17

Series 6: Okazaki Family

[190-] - 1997

Primarily photographs, both in color and black and white, collected and taken by Seisuke Okazaki. The few textual records are important official documents for Seisuke, including the passport he used to come to Canada, his Vancouver driver license from the early 20th century, and leases when he and his family settled in Toronto. The photographs include his life in Vancouver, and then family photographs in Toronto. Some of the photographs are of friends and family, sent to Seisuke. Some of the albums and photographs are of family and friends in

Japan. Other photographs were collected and created by Mary, primarily from before her marriage with Jack Hemmy.

Boxes: Box 5, Box 6, Box 7, Box 8, Box 9

Series 7: Henmi Family

1913 - 1988

Textual and photographic material collected and created by members of the Henmi family. Records include government documents for Kanekichi and Toyo Henmi, and cover three generations, including Sokichi, Eiko, Yaeko, and Jack. Photographs are a collection from different members of the family. They include family and friends in Japan, life in Victoria, and eventually in internment camps. Later photographs of the family are created and collected by Tatsu Henmi. Records created by Jack Hemmy primarily during the later part of internment and once settled in Toronto are not included.

Boxes: Box 5, Box 10, Box 11, Box 12

Series 8: Hemmy Family

[191-] - 1992

This series is comprised of family photographs of the Hemmy family, primarily from the marriage of Mary and Jack onward. This includes photographs of their four sons, and the life in Toronto with many friends and visiting family.

This series is only photographs, many still in bound family photo albums. There is some marginalia to some of the albums, though not extensive and does not identify many of the individuals pictured.

Boxes: Box 5, Box 12, Box 13, Box 14, Box 15, Box 16

Series 9: Personal Files

[192-] - 1999

Jack Hemmy was sent away to labor camps during the WWII internment. He wrote letters to his friends and family, both still in Victoria and others who had been displaced and forced into camps. These letters and correspondence give a glimpse into life into the internment camps and the feelings of non-Japanese Canadians who watched their high school classmate be

pushed out of their homes. Jack had begun to photograph his life during high school, and continued to do so when he was sent East. He also collected some of the correspondence from the various government bodies, employers, and other organizations that helped him eventually move to Toronto, O.N. The second portion of the series includes photographs and correspondence regarding employment from near the period of Jack Hemmy's retirement. This includes his trips to the Lemon Creek reunion and Victoria reunion, and resumes when he applied to teach at the Ontario College of Art.

The series is composed of both photographs and textual records. The photographs are either loose or organized by Jack into albums. Many of the albums have marginalia noting who the sitter is, location, or other notable information.

Boxes: Box 5, Box 6, Box 13, Box 17

Series 10: Newspapers

1942 - 1990

Scrapbooks and news clippings collected by Jack Hemmy. Many of the articles feature his work as a photographer for community events. Copies of *The New Canadian* from the war years, and a few other community newspapers from much later.

Boxes: Box 18, Box 19

Appendix

Series 1: Caravan Tokyo

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.001	JCCC Night Scene	[1993]
2023.04.002	[Miss Tokyo '78]	1978
2023.04.003	Caravan 1976 Carol lida	1976
2023.04.004	Caravan Mayor Crombie 1977	1977
2023.04.005	Miss Tokyo 1977	1977
2023.04.006	Caravan 1978 Noreen Hoita	1978
2023.04.007	Caravan 1979	1979
2023.04.008	Miss Caravan Leslie Ueda 1980	1980
2023.04.009	Caravan 1980	1980
2023.04.010	Caravan 1981	1981
2023.04.011	Caravan June 1983 Dana Kuroda	June 1983
2023.04.012	Miss Tokyo Caravan Carol Ishii	April 7, 1984

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.013	Caravan 85 Donna Fujioka	June 1985
2023.04.014	[Caravan 1986 Pageant]	1986
2023.04.015	Caravan 87	1987
2023.04.016	[Caravan JCCC 1988]	1988
2023.04.017	[Caravan JCCC 1991]	June 9, 1991
2023.04.018	[Caravan JCCC 1993]	June 26, 1993
2023.04.019	[Caravan JCCC 1994]	June 19, 1994 - June 25, 1994
2023.04.020	[Caravan JCCC 1995]	June 20, 1995
2023.04.021	1998	June 1998 - November 11, 1998
2023.04.022	JCCC Caravan Bar	June 20, 1996
2023.04.023	[Caravan]	
2023.04.024	Caravan 87 awards	1987
2023.04.025	Caravan Time	June 1987
2023.04.026	Caravan 1975 Judy Kiyonaga	1975
2023.04.027	Caravan 1978 Noreen Hoita	1978
2023.04.028	Miss Tokyo 1979	1979
2023.04.029	Caravan Passport 1982	1982
2023.04.030	Caravan Awards	July 2, 1986
2023.04.031	[Miss Tokyo]	
2023.04.032	[JCCC Caravan]	June 1987
2023.04.033	Tokyo Pavilion	June 1987
2023.04.034	Miss Tokyo	February 1964

Series 2: Church

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.035	[Leaders of the Church]	
2023.04.036	Konko Church	April 23, 1995
2023.04.037	Bud[d]hist Convention	May 31, 1990 - June 3, 1990
2023.04.038	Eastern Canada Buddhist Conf	May 19, 1996
2023.04.039	Konko Church	April 1991
2023.04.040	Konko Church 30th Anniversary	October 13, 1991
2023.04.041	Presentation of Books to Buddhist Church	September 23, 1965
		January 10, 1990 - January 21,
2023.04.042	Toronto B. Church/Consul Staff	1990
2023.04.043	[Temple Event]	April 21, 1993
	Toronto Buddhist Church 25th Anniversary	
2023.04.044	Concert	1970
2023.04.045	T.B.C. Hana Matsuri	May 4, 1990
		April 12, 1987 -
2023.04.046	[Hanamatsuri]	May 4, 1987
2023.04.047	Toronto Buddhist Church conference	September 6, 1987

File number	File title	Date range
		May 31, 1990 -
2023.04.048	Bud[d]hist Convention	June 3, 1990
2023.04.049	Konko Church of Toronto	October 13, 1991
2023.04.050	Toronto Buddhist Church Keirokai	March 21, 1993
2023.04.051	Konko Church 30th Anniversary [Textual]	1990 - October 13, 1991

Series 3: Japanese Consulate

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.052	Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto	April 23, 1996
2023.04.053	Consul Tanaka	1995 - 1996
2023.04.054	Ambassador of Japan Takashi Tajima	July 2, 1996
2023.04.055	Welcome Party	October 7, 1991
2023.04.056	New Consul at Centre and Prince Hotel	[197-]
2023.04.057	Reception for Consul Mogi	February 14, 1982
2023.04.058	Reception for Consul Mogi (black + white)	February 14, 1982
		February 18, 1991 -
2023.04.059	Ambassador Reg Mor	February 19, 1991
2023.04.060	JCCC Consul Reception	April 10, 1996 - April 11, 1996
2023.04.061	Noguchi Consul General	1987
2023.04.062	Ambassador Reception	September 9, 1986
2023.04.063	Order of Japan	December 1, 1987
		April 10, 1996 -
2023.04.064	[Consul General of Japan]	June 29, 1996
2023.04.065	Consul St Calheins [sp?]	October 5, 1996
		September 20, 1990 -
2023.04.066	[Takiyo Tsujimoto]	October 4, 1996
		March 31, 1996 - October 6,
2023.04.067	Consul JFS	1996
2023.04.068	[Consul Tsujimoto]	[December 1996]
2023.04.069	Consul	
2023.04.070	Nakasone visit	1986
2023.04.071	Consul Residence-Order of Japan	1985
		January 15, 1988 - January 16,
2023.04.072	Prime Minister Takeshita	1988
2023.04.073	Consul farewell at Prince Hotel	August 1984
2023.04.074	Consul Farwell JCCC	January 1999
2023.04.075	Consul New Year's Day Reception	January 7, 1987
2023.04.076	Reception Farewell JCCC	March 31, 1993
2023.04.077	[Ambassador]	1991
2023.04.078	Ambassador	
2023.04.079	Welcome Party @ JCCC	October 7, 1991

File full	File a sale as	Et. Di.	Data
2023.04.081 [Unknown officials] [195-] 2023.04.082 [Golf] May 7, 1996 2023.04.083 Consul Tsujimoto December 8, 1996 2023.04.085 General's photo October 31, 1995 2023.04.086 [Signed photograph] [199-] 2023.04.087 [Sports Team] [199-] 2023.04.088 Consul at JCCC [photographs] July 15, 1996 2023.04.089 [Book event] November 21, 1986 2023.04.091 [Japanese dignitary] [195-] 2023.04.091 [Japanese dignitary] [195-] 2023.04.092 News release May 13, 1987 2023.04.093 [Diplomats] March 18, 1957 2023.04.094 Scrap Book January 1, 1955 2023.04.095 [Formal event] [195-?] 2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.100 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.	File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.082 [Golf] May 7, 1996 2023.04.083 Consul Tsujimoto December 8, 1996 2023.04.084 Consul Farewell October 31, 1995 2023.04.085 General's photo [199-] 2023.04.086 [Signed photograph] [199-] 2023.04.087 [Sports Team] [199-] 2023.04.088 Consul at JCCC [photographs] July 15, 1996 2023.04.089 [Book event] November 21, 1986 2023.04.090 Consulate Order of Japan [photographs] November 21, 1986 2023.04.091 [Japanese dignitary] [195-] 2023.04.092 News release May 13, 1987 2023.04.093 [Diplomats] March 18, 1957 2023.04.094 Scrap Book January 1, 1955 2023.04.095 [Formal event] [195-?] April 10, 1996 - July 15, 1996 2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.			
2023.04.083 Consul Tsujimoto December 8, 1996 2023.04.084 Consul Farewell October 31, 1995 2023.04.085 General's photo 2023.04.087 [Sports Team] [199-] 2023.04.087 [Sports Team] [199-] 2023.04.088 Consul at JCCC [photographs] July 15, 1996 2023.04.089 [Book event] November 21, 1986 2023.04.090 Consulate Order of Japan [photographs] November 21, 1986 2023.04.091 [Japanese dignitary] [195-] 2023.04.092 News release May 13, 1987 2023.04.093 [Diplomats] March 18, 1957 2023.04.093 [Formal event] [195-?] 2023.04.095 [Formal event] [195-?] 2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.100 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.101 Consul Accompany of the proper of the proper of the proper	2023.04.081	-	[195-]
2023.04.084 Consul Farewell October 31, 1995 2023.04.085 General's photo [199-] 2023.04.087 [Sports Team] [199-] 2023.04.088 Consul at JCCC [photographs] July 15, 1996 2023.04.089 [Book event] [195-] 2023.04.090 Consulate Order of Japan [photographs] November 21, 1986 2023.04.091 [Japanese dignitary] [195-] 2023.04.092 News release May 13, 1987 2023.04.093 [Diplomats] March 18, 1957 2023.04.094 Scrap Book January 1, 1955 2023.04.095 [Formal event] [195-?] April 10, 1996 - July 15, 1996 2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956	2023.04.082		
2023.04.085 General's photo 2023.04.086 [Signed photograph] 2023.04.087 [Sports Team] [199-] April 10, 1996 - July 15, 1996 2023.04.088 Consul at JCCC [photographs] July 15, 1996 2023.04.099 [Book event] November 21, 1986 2023.04.090 Consulate Order of Japan [photographs] November 21, 1986 2023.04.091 [Japanese dignitary] [195-] 2023.04.092 News release May 13, 1987 2023.04.093 [Diplomats] March 18, 1957 2023.04.094 Scrap Book January 1, 1955 2023.04.095 [Formal event] [195-?] April 10, 1996 - July 15, 1996 2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consulate Royal York	2023.04.083	Consul Tsujimoto	December 8, 1996
2023.04.086 [Signed photograph] 2023.04.087 [Sports Team] [199-] 2023.04.088 Consul at JCCC [photographs] July 15, 1996 2023.04.089 [Book event] November 21, 1986 2023.04.090 Consulate Order of Japan [photographs] November 21, 1986 2023.04.091 [Japanese dignitary] [195-] 2023.04.092 News release May 13, 1987 2023.04.093 [Diplomats] March 18, 1957 2023.04.094 Scrap Book January 1, 1955 2023.04.095 [Formal event] [195-?] April 10, 1996 - July 15, 1996 2023.04.095 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04	2023.04.084	Consul Farewell	October 31, 1995
2023.04.087 [Sports Team] [199-] April 10, 1996 - 2023.04.088 Consul at JCCC [photographs] July 15, 1996 2023.04.089 [Book event] 2023.04.090 Consulate Order of Japan [photographs] November 21, 1986 2023.04.091 [Japanese dignitary] [195-] 2023.04.092 News release May 13, 1987 2023.04.093 [Diplomats] March 18, 1957 2023.04.094 Scrap Book January 1, 1955 2023.04.095 [Formal event] [195-?] April 10, 1996 - 2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.104 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1986 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.085	General's photo	
April 10, 1996 - 2023.04.088 Consul at JCCC [photographs] July 15, 1996 2023.04.089 [Book event] 2023.04.090 Consulate Order of Japan [photographs] November 21, 1986 2023.04.091 [Japanese dignitary] [195-] 2023.04.092 News release May 13, 1987 2023.04.093 [Diplomats] March 18, 1957 2023.04.094 Scrap Book January 1, 1955 2023.04.095 [Formal event] [195-?] April 10, 1996 - 2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1986 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.086	[Signed photograph]	
2023.04.088 Consul at JCCC [photographs] July 15, 1996 2023.04.089 [Book event] November 21, 1986 2023.04.090 Consulate Order of Japan [photographs] November 21, 1986 2023.04.091 [Japanese dignitary] [195-] 2023.04.092 News release May 13, 1987 2023.04.093 [Diplomats] March 18, 1957 2023.04.094 Scrap Book January 1, 1955 2023.04.095 [Formal event] [195-?] April 10, 1996 - April 10, 1996 - 2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.104 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata	2023.04.087	[Sports Team]	[199-]
2023.04.089 [Book event] Rovember 21, 1986 2023.04.090 Consulate Order of Japan [photographs] November 21, 1986 2023.04.091 [Japanese dignitary] [195-] 2023.04.092 News release May 13, 1987 2023.04.093 [Diplomats] March 18, 1957 2023.04.094 Scrap Book January 1, 1955 2023.04.095 [Formal event] [195-?] April 10, 1996 - April 10, 1996 - 2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro Nakasone 1986 2023.04.362 Consul Tanaka 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996			April 10, 1996 -
2023.04.090 Consulate Order of Japan [photographs] November 21, 1986 2023.04.091 [Japanese dignitary] [195-] 2023.04.092 News release May 13, 1987 2023.04.093 [Diplomats] March 18, 1957 2023.04.094 Scrap Book January 1, 1955 2023.04.095 [Formal event] [195-?] April 10, 1996 - April 10, 1996 - 2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 7, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro Nakasone 1986 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto	2023.04.088	Consul at JCCC [photographs]	July 15, 1996
2023.04.091 [Japanese dignitary] [195-] 2023.04.092 News release May 13, 1987 2023.04.093 [Diplomats] March 18, 1957 2023.04.094 Scrap Book January 1, 1955 2023.04.095 [Formal event] [195-?] April 10, 1996 - Occident Library Opening July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.304 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro Nakasone 1986 2023.04.363 Consul Tanaka 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.089	[Book event]	
2023.04.092 News release May 13, 1987 2023.04.093 [Diplomats] March 18, 1957 2023.04.094 Scrap Book January 1, 1955 2023.04.095 [Formal event] [195-?] April 10, 1996 - July 15, 1996 2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 1986 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1986 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.090	Consulate Order of Japan [photographs]	November 21, 1986
2023.04.093 [Diplomats] March 18, 1957 2023.04.094 Scrap Book January 1, 1955 2023.04.095 [Formal event] [195-?] April 10, 1996 - July 15, 1996 2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.104 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1986 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.091	[Japanese dignitary]	[195-]
2023.04.094 Scrap Book January 1, 1955 2023.04.095 [Formal event] [195-?] April 10, 1996 - 2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.104 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 1986 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1986 2023.04.363 Consul Tanaka 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.092	News release	May 13, 1987
2023.04.095 [Formal event] [195-?] 2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.104 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 1986 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1986 2023.04.363 Consul Tanaka 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.093	[Diplomats]	March 18, 1957
April 10, 1996 - 2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.104 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1986 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.094	Scrap Book	January 1, 1955
2023.04.096 Consul at JCCC [negatives] July 15, 1996 2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.104 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 1986 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1986 2023.04.363 Consul Tanaka 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.095	[Formal event]	[195-?]
2023.04.097 Center Library Opening January 16, 1965 2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.104 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 1986 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1986 2023.04.363 Consul Tanaka 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996			April 10, 1996 -
2023.04.098 [Service sp?] Magistrate induction 1968 2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.104 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 1986 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1986 2023.04.363 Consul Tanaka 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.096	Consul at JCCC [negatives]	July 15, 1996
2023.04.099 Consulate Order of Japan [negatives] November 21, 1986 2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.104 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 1986 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.097	Center Library Opening	January 16, 1965
2023.04.100 Consulate January 1, 1955 2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.104 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 1986 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.098	[Service sp?] Magistrate induction	1968
2023.04.101 Consul Yoshida August 1956 2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.104 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 1986 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.099	Consulate Order of Japan [negatives]	November 21, 1986
2023.04.102 Poster at Royal York January 17, 1955 2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.104 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 1986 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.100	Consulate	January 1, 1955
2023.04.103 Consulate Tea January 7, 1955 2023.04.104 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 1986 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1995 - 1996 2023.04.363 Consul Tanaka 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.101	Consul Yoshida	August 1956
2023.04.104 Consulate Party at Fuji February 12, 1956 2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 1986 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1995 - 1996 2023.04.363 Consul Tanaka 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.102	Poster at Royal York	January 17, 1955
2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1986 2023.04.363 Consul Tanaka 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.103	Consulate Tea	January 7, 1955
2023.04.361 Mr. Takata [196-] Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro 2023.04.362 Nakasone 1986 2023.04.363 Consul Tanaka 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.104	Consulate Party at Fuji	February 12, 1956
2023.04.362 Nakasone 1986 2023.04.363 Consul Tanaka 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.361		[196-]
2023.04.362 Nakasone 1986 2023.04.363 Consul Tanaka 1995 - 1996 2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996		Visit to Canada of His Excellency Yasuhiro	
2023.04.364 Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto April 23, 1996	2023.04.362	Nakasone	1986
	2023.04.363	Consul Tanaka	1995 - 1996
2023.04.365 Noguchi Consul General 1987	2023.04.364	Consul General of Japan Hajime Tsujimoto	April 23, 1996
	2023.04.365	Noguchi Consul General	1987

Series 4: Nipponia Home

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.105	Nipponia Home	May 16, 1996
2023.04.106	[Garden at Nipponia Home]	
2023.04.107	[Ground breaking ceremony]	[199-]
2023.04.108	Nipponia Home Extension	September 19, 1982
2023.04.109	Nipponia-Castle only	September 17, 1995

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.110	Extension Consul Hatano	May 9, 1984
2023.04.111	30th anniversary	September 23, 1988
2023.04.112	Beamsville	August 12, 1972
2023.04.113	Nipponia Home [promotional]	
2023.04.114	Twin Cities	1987
2023.04.115	[Anniversary program books]	1988 - 1998
2023.04.116	Memorial Service	August 12, 1972
2023.04.117	Carpet rolled out for Japanese	July 18, 1987
2023.04.118	Project Nipponia Update	[197-]
2023.04.119	Nipponia, Bon Dori	July 8, 1998

Series 5: Japanese Canadian Community

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.120	Vancouver Buddhist Church 80th	1984
2023.04.121	Visit Victoria, Central Cleaners	[198-]
	Hazel MacCallum [sp McCallion] Mississauga	
2023.04.122	[sp Mississauga] Business	October 19, 1989
2023.04.123	Canada 125 City Hall	1992
2023.04.124	Marpole	1978
2023.04.125	Nissan	June 10, 1988
2023.04.126	Complete Set	1988
2023.04.127	Order of Japan	June 10, 1983 - 1984
		September 10, 1983 –
2023.04.128	Book Opening	December 7, 1983
2023.04.129	Prince Hotel, Flower	July 1983
2023.04.130	Touch of Japan Flower Show	April 13, 1985
2023.04.131	John Calm[sp?] at Centre with Sid Ikeda	December 1, 1981
2023.04.132	Ambassador	October 16, 1982
		November 19, 1982 -
2023.04.133	Presentation of Awards Centre Trimbull	November 22, 1982
2023.04.134	Shebia [sp?]	1980
2023.04.135	Garden Club OICE	April 1980
2023.04.136	CBC	January 21, 1983
2023.04.137	Ontario Place Bell	1991
2023.04.138	Ont. Place Bell Cerm.	July 13, 1997
2023.04.139	Ontario Place Bell 2nd set	1982
2023.04.140	Ontario Place, girl from Tawain [sp Taiwan]	July 10, 1988
2023.04.141	Pres of Shoko Kai Japan Society	March 31, 1993
2023.04.142	Japan Camera Opening	November 7, 1998
2023.04.143	United Way Japanese Community	September 9, 1995
2023.04.144	Mr. Dazai Momiji	[199-]

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.145	James Shigeta	[1961]
2023.04.146	[40 Years Service]	November 14, 1987
2023.04.147	[Dancing at City Hall]	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
2023.04.148	[Formal gathering]	
2023.04.149	[Construction outfit]	
2023.04.150	Garden Club	October 1980
2023.04.151	David Suzuki	1987 - 1996
2023.04.152	[Various events]	[199-]
2023.04.153	[Miscellaneous]	
2023.04.154	Brian Mulroney	1987
2023.04.155	Sakura-Kai	September 1985
		October 31, 1987 – November
2023.04.156	Karate/Tor. Buddhist-Volunteers	1, 1987
2023.04.157	ROM Sumi Show	October 4, 1996
2023.04.158	Japanese Canadian Cultural Centre	
2023.04.159	[Various photographs]	
2023.04.160	Heritage Day Bon [o]Dori	1985
2023.04.161	Kendo '95	August 1, 1995
2023.04.162	Kendo UofT Reception	June 26, 1991
2023.04.163	Kendo Opening Day	June 28, 1991
2023.04.164	Kendo Goodwill + Sat	June 28, 1991 – June 29, 1991
2023.04.165	Kendo Finals-Teams	June 30, 1991
2023.04.166	8th World Kendo Championships	June 30, 1991
2023.04.167	Kendo	
2023.04.168	Ron Onami Kendo	September 1985
2023.04.169	[Joyce Trimmer]	May 31, 1991
2023.04.170	[Matching kimonos]	
2023.04.171	Toyo-Book Signing	November 30, 1983
	10th Annual Japanese Temple Bell	
2023.04.172	Ceremony	1986
2023.04.173	Lincolin Alexander	[198-]
2023.04.174	Mr. T. Shoyama	
2023.04.175	Mr. Asa	August 1, 1992
2023.04.176	[John Diefenbaker]	
2023.04.177	Baseball [batting]	[195-]
2023.04.178	Tsuruoka Dojo Opening	September 9, 1996
2023.04.179	JCCC Expansion	September 22, 1997
2023.04.180	Garmont Court Open House	June 6, 1997
2023.04.181	New Location	August 1996
2023.04.182	50' anniversary	1988
2023.04.183	Japanese Picnic	[195-]

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.184		1988
2023.04.185		1988
2023.04.186	JCCA	October 1, 1994
		August 7, 1994 – October 1,
2023.04.187	1994'	1994
2023.04.188	[JCCC 1998]	[1998]
2023.04.189	TYBS Miss Valentine	February 11, 1967
2023.04.190	JCCC Bazaar	May 3, 1997
2023.04.191	JCCC Tree Planting	May 10, 1997
2023.04.192	Prince Hotel Japan Week	1985
2023.04.193	Drummers	April 1985
2023.04.194	Spring Festival	March 7, 1987
2023.04.195		January 1987
2023.04.196	Roy Shin and Bob Kadoguchi	[1987]
	Toronto Japanese Garden Club 40th	
2023.04.197	anniversary	November 7, 1992
2023.04.198	[Backstage]	October 5, 1991
2023.04.199	[Toronto]	[1993]
2023.04.200	Japanese Lessons	[1993]
2023.04.201	Bon Odori and Taiko Drummers	[1993]
2023.04.202	[Shin Kawai and June Rowlands]	December 13, 1991
2023.04.203	Earth Day Festival	[1991]
2023.04.204	[Flower show]	April 17, 1993
2023.04.205	1993 Volunteer Awards	April 22, 1993
2023.04.206	[School]	[1993]
2023.04.207	[Skiing]	
2023.04.208	Front view of JCCC	August 20, 1984
2023.04.209	JCC Events	[199-]
2023.04.210	Issei Dinner	1987
2023.04.211	Asahai	August 28, 1991
2023.04.212	Earth Spirit Festival	April 1991
2023.04.213	Momiji Kick off	October 1985
2023.04.214	Vancouver Island	[1981]
2023.04.215	June Rowlands and Joe Piccinni	December 13, 1991
2023.04.216	Kuzakura Japanese Dance School	October 5, 1991
2023.04.217	City Hall	July 1, 1991
2023.04.218	Ont Place	June 1990
2023.04.219	Kagura	October 11, 1990
2023.04.220	Nissan	August 29, 1990
2023.04.221	[Singing competition]	[199-]
2023.04.222	[Bell ringing]	[198-]

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.223	[Miscellaneous Japanese Canadian events]	[198-] – [199-]
2023.04.224	-	April 28, 1987
2023.04.225	Mochi Tsuki	April 1987
2023.04.226	Heritage Day Ont Place	July 12, 1987
2023.04.227		1987
2023.04.228		October 25, 1987
2023.04.229	Shibai and Music	1951
2023.04.230	Canada Tour Yawata R.F.C.	1960
2023.04.231	Kimio Eto	1961
2023.04.232	Toronto Japanese Garden Club	1972
2023.04.233	Holiday in Japan	
2023.04.234	Music from the Heart	1987
2023.04.235	World Boys & Girls Art Exhibition	May 21, 1996
	Japanese/Canadian Businessmen's	
2023.04.236	conference	June 1979
2023.04.237	[Ribbon cutting]	[197-]
2023.04.238	[Copy of Japanese newspaper]	1989
2023.04.239	Wonder of the Human Pump	
2023.04.240	Miyako Japanese Restaurant	
2023.04.241	[Costumes]	
2023.04.242	Kotobuki Kai	January 15, 1966
2023.04.243	Flower & Bonsai Exhibition	October 25, 1987
2023.04.244	Victoria Reunion	[19] – August 1980
2023.04.245	World Kendo Championships	June 28, 1991 – June 29, 1991
2023.04.246	Premier Bill Davis	July 11, 1974
2023.04.247	Keiro-Kai	May 2, 1988
2023.04.248	Ontario Kendo Championship	November 1988
2023.04.249	Kisaragi Credit Union	[195-]
2023.04.250	Invitations	1982 - 1986
	1977 Centennial Year of the Japanese	
2023.04.251	Canadians	1977
2023.04.252	[Japanese Wedding]	November 21, 1931
2023.04.253	[Theater]	[1949]
2023.04.254	Nikko Sukiyaki Nikko Gardens	
2023.04.255	Japanese Champion Junko Ueno	1963
2023.04.256	Muneshima Maru	September 30, 1959
2023.04.257	Valentine Centre	1957
2023.04.258	City Hall Celebrations	
2023.04.259	Muneshima Maru	1959
2023.04.260	Parties	[195-]
2023.04.261	New York-Nissei Baseball	1960

		1
File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.262	Photo Motors	[195-]
2023.04.263	Westerns	1949
2023.04.264	[Hockey]	1948 - 1949
2023.04.265	[Sponsored team]	
2023.04.266	Mustangs	April 18, 1953
2023.04.267	[Junko Hiramatsu]	[196-]
2023.04.268	Karate	October 19, 1963
2023.04.269	[Bowling]	[195-]
2023.04.270	[Softball]	[195-]
2023.04.271	Judo	[195-] – [196-]
2023.04.272	[Baseball teams]	
2023.04.273	[Golf]	
2023.04.274	[Karate contact sheets]	[196-]
2023.04.275	World's Karate Tournament	July 24, 1964
	Canadian International Open Karate	
2023.04.276	Championship	October 3, 1964
2023.04.277	Karate Ontario	October 22, 1994
2023.04.278	Programs from Japanese Performances	1981 - 1993
2023.04.279	A.N.G.E.L.S. Inc	1995
2023.04.280	[Issei Group]	December 13, 1974
2023.04.281	[Group visits JCCC]	
2023.04.282	[Corner stone ceremony]	1974
2023.04.283	Mayor Crombie	1977
2023.04.284	Shisei-Kai 50th anniversary	September 2, 1984
2023.04.285	[Party group]	[196-]
2023.04.286	Fuyokai 50th Anniversary Reunion	September 4, 1988
2023.04.287	Japan Air Line	January 8, 1961
2023.04.288	Keiro-Kai	December 9, 1962
2023.04.289	Marpole	1978
2023.04.290	[Ringing Temple bell]	[198-]
2023.04.291	Articles of Interest	1961 - 1996
2023.04.292	[Breaking ground]	
2023.04.293	[Musical performances]	1939 - 1958
	Japanese Canadian Cultural Centre Official	
2023.04.294	Opening	1959 - 1964
2023.04.295	TBS Fashion Show	1965 - 1966
2023.04.296	Princess Ball '88	April 9, 1988
2023.04.297	Osuwa Daiko & Art Blakey	
		December 1982 – February
2023.04.298	JCCC Newsletter	1983

File number	File title	Date range
	Japanese Canadian Cultural Centre	
2023.04.299	[opening]	1964
2023.04.300	25th anniversary Toronto J.C.C.A Issei-Bu	November 22, 1971
2023.04.301	Meiji Centenary Celebration	November 24, 1968
2023.04.302	Ascot Cleaners	
2023.04.303	18th Anniversary	November 29, 1980
2023.04.304	Building Together Campaign	October 18, 1998
2023.04.305	Micah and Lisa Yui	May 30, 1997
2023.04.306	Centre Walk '78	April 1978
2023.04.307	July 1st Parade JCCA Float	July 1, 1955
	Toronto Japanese Association of Commerce	
2023.04.308	and Industry Directory	1979 - 1981
2023.04.309	Haru No Uta Matsuri	April 20, 1991
2023.04.310	Community News Hamilton Chapter NAJC	November 1987
2023.04.311	30th Issei Day	October 18, 1992
2023.04.312	Hamilton Ont. Keirokai	March 28, 1993
2023.04.313	[Politicians at JCCC]	[198-]
2023.04.314	Origami at UofT	October 17, 1991
2023.04.315	Multicultural Media Day	July 24, 1987
	Japanese Canadians Awarded the Order of	
2023.04.316	Canada	1993 - 1995
2023.04.317	T.B.C. Rev Ishirura	September 29, 1991
2023.04.318	Momiji Ground Breaking	March 16, 1991
2023.04.319	Hanamatsuri '91	April 14, 1991
2023.04.320	Honda	November 3, 1987
2023.04.321	Honda	November 3, 1986
2023.04.322	Princess Ball '90	March 31, 1990
2023.04.323	Kuzakura Dance School [booklet]	[1991]
2023.04.324	Raymond Moriyama	1992
2023.04.325	Toronto Mayor Phil Givens	1963
2023.04.326	A Touch of Japan	April 7, 1990
2023.04.327	Early Victoria	[192-]
2023.04.328	Flower and Bonsai Exhibition	October 28, 1990
2023.04.329	Nissan [textual]	August 29, 1990
2023.04.330	Grand Concert	November 1948
2023.04.331	Japanese Davis Club Team	1953
2023.04.332	[Exhibition]	June 11, 1953
2023.04.333	[Group of young people]	October 12, 1947
2023.04.334	[Party event]	[195-]
2023.04.335	Ohaya yama group [sp?]	[199-]
2023.04.336	[Japan Hockey League]	[199-]

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.337	"Forget TV, artist says"	October 30, 1996
2023.04.338	Homecoming Newsletter '92	November 1991
2023.04.339	[Community events]	[194-] – [196-]
2023.04.340	Shiatsu	August 6, 1990
2023.04.341	[High Park cherry blossoms]	April 1, 1959
2023.04.342	[Miscellaneous photographs]	[194-] – [196-]
2023.04.343	Asahi Baseball	October 8, 1972
2023.04.344	Asahi Baseball 1926-	[1926] – October 8, 1972
2023.04.345	Winter at Center 1987	1987
2023.04.346	Blossom Time at Center	April 1987
2023.04.347	Ont Place	1986
2023.04.348	Ont Place Bonodori Bell Ceremony	1987
2023.04.349	[Stage production]	[193-]
2023.04.350	[Young men's outdoor club]	[192-]
2023.04.351	Japanese Canadian Citizens Assoc. Parade	July 1, 1955
2023.04.352	Miss Japan-Canada	April 1965
2023.04.353	Museum	October 15, 1956
2023.04.354	Rev Kishi	December 3, 1995
2023.04.355	[Various negatives]	1995 - 1996
2023.04.356	Momiji Kick off [negatives]	October 1985
2023.04.357	Japan Air Line	March 1, 1986
2023.04.358	Honda [Negatives]	November 3, 1987
2023.04.359	Honda [Negatives]	November 3, 1986
2023.04.360	Kagura [Negatives]	October 11, 1990
		November 19, 1982 -
2023.04.366	Presentation of Awards Centre Trimbull	November 22, 1982

Series 6: Okazaki Family

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.367	Early Okazaki Documents	1907 - 1961
2023.04.368	10-12 Phoebe St	1946 - 1967
2023.04.369	Arthur Okazaki	1945 - 1993
2023.04.370	Old Documents	1941 - 1966
2023.04.371	Seisuke Okazaki	[191-] – [195-]
	Early Years of Seisukle Okazaki and wife	
2023.04.372	Tomeyo	[191-] – [195-]
2023.04.373	[Seisuke and cars]	[193-] – [195-]
2023.04.374	[Mary Okazaki]	[194-]
2023.04.375	[Tomeyo Okazaki]	[191-]
	[Canadian Government Redress and	
2023.04.376	Apology]	1988

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.377	Grandpa Okazaki	[191-] - 1966
2023.04.378	Mary Okazaki	1943
2023.04.379	Victory Cleaners	
2023.04.380	Uncle Art	1929 - 1997
2023.04.381	Grandpa Okazaki and Uncle Art	[193-] - 1966
2023.04.382	Canadian Charter of Rights	
2023.04.383	[Tom]	January 1940
2023.04.384	[Marriage portrait]	June 18th, 1949
2023.04.385	Akira + Chujoko Shishido	December 11, 1944
2023.04.386	Family Friends	[190-]
2023.04.387	[Wedding portrait]	[192-]
2023.04.388	[Seisuke Okazaki]	[190-]
2023.04.389	[Portrait of a young couple]	[190-]
2023.04.390	[Multigenerational family]	January 5, 1919
2023.04.391	[Wedding portrait]	December 2, 1944
2023.04.392	[Young woman]	[191-]
2023.04.393	[Young men]	[191-]
2023.04.394	[Portrait of Tomeyo Okazaki]	[191-]
2023.04.395	Tomeyo Funeral	1944
2023.04.396	[Group photograph 1]	[195-]
2023.04.397	[Group photograph 2]	[195-]
2023.04.398	[Church attendance]	[194-]
2023.04.399	[Japanese Hall]	April 2, 1937
2023.04.400	[Okazaki album 1]	[191-] – [192-]
2023.04.401	[Okazaki album 2]	[191-] – [192-]

Series 7: Henmi Family

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.402	Great Grandma Toyo Henmi	1950 - 1956
2023.04.403	Sokichi Henmi Japanese Gov't Passport	1913 - 1942
	Great Grandma Toyo Henmi Naturalized	
2023.04.404	Canadian	1930 - 1942
	Grandma Henmi Department of Citizenship	
2023.04.405	and Immigration	1919 - 1957
2023.04.406	Marriage of Sokichi Henmi and Tatsu Uchimi	1955 - 1957
	Weddings Uncle Bob/Sadie and Aunt	
2023.04.407	Eiko/Ken	
	Great Grandma [Toyo], Aunt Eiko, Aunt	
2023.04.408	Yaeko	[193-] – [194-]
2023.04.409	Henmi Family Grandparents	[193-] – [195-]
2023.04.410	Early Montreal Henmi	[193-] – [195-]

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.411	Tatsu [and Sokichi Henmi] in Montreal	[195-] – [196-]
2023.04.412	Montreal	[195-]
2023.04.413	[Tatsu and Sokichi Henmi]	[194-] – [195-]
2023.04.414	[Tatsu Henmi]	[195-]
2023.04.415	Eiko Henmi	1937 - 1988
	Certificate of Canadian Citizenship Sokichi	
2023.04.416	Henmi	1954 - 1964
	[Sokichi Henmi Certificate of Canadian	
2023.04.417	Citizenship]	1954 - 1958
2023.04.418	[Tatsu Henmi Citizenship]	1957 - 1968
2023.04.419	[Citizenship records]	1919 - 1957
2023.04.420	[Funeral arrangements]	1967
2023.04.421	Info on death of Kanekichi Henmi	1907 - 1968
	Yaeko, Harold and Joan Morishita, store in	
2023.04.422	Scarborough	[195-]
2023.04.423	[Letters to Mrs. Tatsu Henmi]	1967
2023.04.424	[Letter to Mrs. Tatsu Henmi from Japan]	[1971]
2023.04.425	[News clippings]	1967
2023.04.426	[Death announcement]	1967
2023.04.427	Grandma Henmi	[196-]
2023.04.428	[Sokichi Henmi album]	[192-] - 1934
2023.04.429	[Henmi album]	194-
2023.04.430	Jack + Bob Family Henmi	1934 - 1942
2023.04.431	Henmi	[191-] – [193-]
2023.04.432	Jack + Bob Young Boys, Grandparents Henmi	[191-] – [196-]

Series 8: Hemmy Family

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.433	Baby-Hemmy Boys	1944 - 1951
2023.04.434	Hemmy Boys 60's	1960 – [1969]
2023.04.435	[Hemmy Brothers 1950s]	[1950] - 1959
2023.04.436	[Vacations]	1991 - 1992
2023.04.437	[Hemmy Brothers and family]	1945 - 1964
2023.04.438	[Hemmy Brothers]	[196-] – [198-]
2023.04.439	Jack 1945'	[1941] – [1949]
2023.04.440	Christmas Dance '44 Belvin Hall	[1944] – [1949]
2023.04.441	To Jack 43' Mary	[1943] – [1949]
2023.04.442	Henmi + Hemmy	[191-] – [197-]
2023.04.443	Early Mom+Dad Friends	[194-]
2023.04.444	Young Jack 20's	[194-]
2023.04.445	[Farming]	[194-]

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.446	[Family album]	[192-] – [197-]

Series 9: Personal records

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.447	[Letter from Paul Buttinghaus]	1988 - 1991
2023.04.448	[Letters from Heidi]	July 30, 1942 – August 6, 1942
2023.04.449	[Letter from Amy]	February 1, 1943
2023.04.450	[Letter from Vicki Jim]	February 1943
2023.04.451	[Postcard of Vancouver]	1942
2023.04.452	[Postcards from Yaeko]	June 1942
2023.04.453	[Postcard of Lillooet]	June 30, 1942
2023.04.454	[New Year card]	December 23, 1942
2023.04.455	[Christmas card]	1942
2023.04.456	[Letters from a friend]	1942 - 1943
2023.04.457	[Postcard from Kapuskasing]	1942
2023.04.458	[Invitation from the Toronto YMCA]	1943
2023.04.459	[Letter from E. W. Clarke]	1943
2023.04.460	[Letters from Sam Mayeda]	1943
2023.04.461	[Letter from Jean]	1945
2023.04.462	[Blank postcards]	[1940] – [1943]
2023.04.463	Schreiber	[1942]
2023.04.464	Employment	1942 - 1943
2023.04.465	[OCA Employment]	1982 - 1988
2023.04.466	Certificate of Rejection for Service	1941
2023.04.467	Letters of Appreciation	1951 - 1999
2023.04.468	Jack Hemmy Bio	1972 - 1977
2023.04.469	Dyna Photostat Service	[1967] – [1977]
2023.04.470	Photography	1972 - 1999
2023.04.471	The Canada Times articles	1982
2023.04.472	New Canadian Newspaper	
2023.04.473	[Henmi family in Victoria]	[193-] – [194-]
2023.04.474	[Costumed event postcard]	[192-]
2023.04.475	Camosun 1942	1942
2023.04.476	Victoria Reunion	May 1991 – October 1991
2023.04.477	Steveston Reunion	October 25, 1981
2023.04.478	A service of remembrance	July 20, 1996
2023.04.479	Victoria Reunion 1995 [textual]	September 5, 1995
2023.04.480	[Schreiber Plaque Fund Committee]	February 9, 1995
2023.04.481	Tashme Reunion '93 [textual]	September 4, 1993
2023.04.482	[Industrial]	[195-]
2023.04.483	Sensei	1978

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.484		Date lange
	[Donation]	
2023.04.485	News article	December 15, 1992
2023.04.486	[Letter regarding future employment]	
2023.04.487	Certificate of Birth	1923
2023.04.488	Partnership Agreement	1964
2023.04.489	Redress Photo	1991
2023.04.490	[Sawing wood]	[1942]
2023.04.491	Lemon Creek Reunion	August 1980
		September 5, 1995 –
2023.04.492	Victoria Reunion 1995	September 7, 1995
2023.04.493	Schrieber	July 19, 1996 – July 20, 1996
2023.04.494	Victoria Picnic Caledon	September 5, 1995
2023.04.495	[Redress Foundation]	April 9, 1995
2023.04.496	[Victoria Dinner]	September 3, 1995
2023.04.497	Tashme Reunion '93 [photographs]	September 4, 1993
2023.04.498	[Extended family]	[196-]
2023.04.499	[Glencoe farm]	[1942]
2023.04.500	[Playing pool]	[1942]
2023.04.501	[Award]	[1942]
2023.04.502	Negs of Glencoe	[1942]
2023.04.503	Miss Marge Fujisaw	[1942]
2023.04.525	[Young Men's Christian Association]	March 1942
2023.04.526	[Victoria High School]	March 9, 1942

Series 10: Newspapers

File number	File title	Date range
2023.04.504	Scrap Book	1948 - 1960
2023.04.505	[News papers]	[198-] - [199-]
2023.04.506	1950 to 1957 [Scrapbook]	1950 - 1957
	The New Canadian. Vol. 5, No. 51	
2023.04.507	(Vancouver)	June 4, 1942
	The New Canadian. Vol. 5, No. 52	
2023.04.508	(Vancouver)	June 6, 1942
	The New Canadian. Vol. 5, No. 54	
2023.04.509	(Vancouver)	June 13, 1942
	The New Canadian. Vol. 5, No. 56	
2023.04.510	(Vancouver)	June 20, 1942
	The New Canadian. Vol. 5, No. 66	
2023.04.511	(Vancouver)	July 25, 1942
	The New Canadian. Vol. 5, No. 68	
2023.04.512	(Vancouver)	August 1, 1942

File number	File title	Date range
	The New Canadian. Vol. 5, No. [69]	
2023.04.513	(Vancouver)	August 5, 1942
	The New Canadian. Vol. 5, No. 89	
2023.04.514	(Vancouver)	October 14, 1942
2023.04.515	The New Canadian. [Vol. 8]	November 17, 1945
	The New Canadian. Vol. 8, No. 50	
2023.04.516	(Winnipeg)	November 24, 1945
2023.04.517	The New Canadian. [Vol. 10]	February 15, 1947
	The New Canadian. Vol. 11, No. 13	
2023.04.518	(Winnipeg)	March 27, 1948
2023.04.519	The New Canadian. [Vol. 26]	July 14, 1962
2023.04.520	The New Canadian. Vol. 43, No. 39 (Toronto)	May 18, 1979
2023.04.521	The New Canadian. Vol. 46, No. 52 (Toronto)	July 6, 1982
2023.04.522	The Canada Times. No. 38 E-16 (Toronto)	February 28, 1968
2023.04.523	The Canada Times	December 18, 1987
2023.04.524	Canadian Buddhist. Spring (Vancouver)	1990